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Novenber 14, 1940

Josl Rarnest, OCommiselionss
Department uf Heslth end elfare
State House

Auguasta, VNeaine

Dear 8fpy

I snm anolosing berewith, a copy of
an Exception Schedule whish you and I have -
discusseds I am under the impression thad
the girm&u mppaaring on this schediuls did
oot dles unbll after the checks were properly
fssued to them end that 4f the date of desth
hans not already been checked, we may find thab
some of these people pre etill living.

Will you kxindly have the date of
desth insertsd on the schedule and yveturn the
sams to the Attorney General's office?

Very truly yours,

J» e 5« Fessenden
Aspistant Attormey CGeneral
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